

MARYVILLE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

August 21, 2017

- I. **Call to Order:** Meeting called to order at 6:01 PM.
- II. **Roll Call:** The following members were in attendance: Jerry Church, Eric Frisbee, Michelle Frisbee, Sharon Petty, Colleen Seiffert, and Judy Wiemann; Trustee Julie Clark.
- III. **Public Comments:** SIUE Bass Masters, Tyler Preston, Marc Walker and Fors Pletsch discussed ideas on helping with the Fishing Derby and other fishing related activities. They would teach kids how to fish. Maybe work with the pre-teen group which is not addressed by the Fishing Derby. Michelle Frisbee and Bob Hunter volunteered to work with students and flush out details/ideas for 2018.
- IV. **Approval of minutes:** July 17, 2017 minutes were reviewed and motion to accept was made by Jerry Church and seconded by Judy Wiemann, motion carried.
- V. **Financial Overview:** No updates.
- VI. **Reports/Activities:**
 - Correspondence:** None.
 - Khoury League:** None.
 - Master Gardeners:** None.
 - Past Event Reports:**
 - Movies in the Park – 8/5 – Moana** – Approximately 175 attendees and 11 vendors.
 - Future Event Reports:**
 - First Responders (Colleen Seiffert, Becky Presson)** – To date the Village has received \$500 in donations. Eric Frisbee will have flyer updated. Julie Clark mentioned that we might want to consider including retired first responders.
 - Music in the Park – 9/1 – Abbey Road Warriors** – Calvin Fuller and Butch Bicanic will handle event.
 - Movie in the Park – 9/16 – Zootopia** – Eric and Michelle Frisbee will handle event.
 - Turkey Trot – 11/11 – (Eric and Michelle Frisbee)** – Eric reported they have started advertising. Setup Facebook page event.
 - Other** – None.
- VII. **Liaison's Comments – Julie Clark: Recommendations Report –**
 - Recommendations Report** – Eric Frisbee made a motion for P&R Committee to partner with SIUE Bass Masters to pursue fishing event for April and September 2018. Bob Hunter seconded motion, motion carried.
 - To Do List** – No updates.
 - Donations** – None.
 - Other** – Julie Clark reported many of the trash cans are missing slats. She will talk with Patrick about fixing slats on trash cans. She reported that new slats cannot be purchased.
- VIII. **Mayor's Comments – Craig Short:**
 - Land/Project Updates:**
 - Drost Park Items:**
 - Fish Signs Progress** – No updates.
 - Asphalt Repair on Trails** – Julie Clark reported that resurfacing walking trail in Drost Park will cost \$14,000.

Rip Rap for Dam at Myron Provence – No updates.

Other – None.

IX. Committee:

P&R FAQs – (Seiffert, Wiemann, Adams, Petty) - No updates.

X. Old Business:

Drost Park – No updates.

Fred Winters Park – Colleen Seiffert reported the service day with MCS is schedule for 9/15. There are approximately 15 seventh grade students available. MCS is also willing to offer continual service to the Village. Sharon, Bob and Colleen will prepare list of items to be done.

Walkway Pavers – No updates.

Rock Landscaping – No updates.

Sliva Log Cabin – No updates.

Drost Parking Lot Repair – Project for next year.

Pickleball Courts – Great response. Initial plan was to hold games in July and August. Bob Hunter reported they are interested in continuing into September.

Flower Pots – Sharon Petty suggested we send a letter to businesses thanking them for their support.

Kiosks from Maryville Feed/formerly Family Fun Tyme – Sharon Petty will talk with Patrick about moving kiosk to Drost Park.

Other – None.

XI. New Business:

Fall Festival – 10/14 – Julie Clark reported that the Kiwanis are partnering with the fireman on a Fall Festival. Will be held in Firemen’s Park. Suggested we have a booth to promote Turkey Trot.

2018 Calendar – Sharon reported we will be discussing ideas for 2018 at our next meeting.

Other – None.

XII. Tabled Items: None.

XIII. Other: No updates.

XIV. Adjournment: Jerry Church moved and Bob Hunter seconded to adjourn. Time 7:17 PM.